
UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS FOR VETERANS CLAIMS 
  
 
JUSTINIANO DELRIO       )      
Appellant,     ) 
      ) 
v.      ) CAVC No. 17-4220 
      ) EAJA 
      )     
ROBERT L. WILKIE,   ) 
SECRETARY OF     ) 
VETERANS AFFAIRS,   )  
Appellee     ) 
  

APPELLANT'S UNOPPOSED MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE 

A REPLY TO APPELLEE’S RESPONSE TO APPELLANT’S APPLICATION 

FOR ATTORNEY’S FEES AND EXPENSES 
 

  
Now comes the Appellant, Justiniano Delrio, and files this extension of time to 

file his reply to Appellee’s response to the Application for Attorney’s Fees and 

Expenses.  The Appellant requests a 45 day extension of time on the grounds that 

Appellant needs more time to complete the reply.  If it were not for the filing of this 

motion, Appellant's response would be due on June 26, 2020.   Appellant requests an 

extension of time through August 10, 2020 to file his reply.  The Appellant has 

requested 0 days of extension time on this case in the EAJA phase.  The Appellee has 

requested a total of 45 days of extension of time in the EAJA phase so the total time 

for extensions granted to date is 45 days. 

The counsel for the Appellee is not opposed to this motion. 
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      Respectfully submitted,   
      Justiniano Delrio 
      By His Attorneys,     
     CHISHOLM CHISHOLM & KILPATRICK   
      /s/Danielle M. Gorini               
                                   321 S Main St #200 
      Providence, Rhode Island 02903 
      (401) 331-6300 
      Fax: (401) 421-3185 
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